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The Society is an all-volunteer organization that relies on and appreciates the support of its members and friends. We are 
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On Thursday afternoon, June 11, 2015, a Rick’s Tree Service crew 
took down a large white oak tree located in the Devon Downs 
section of Easttown Township, at the south east corner of Watford 
Lane and Daventry Road (597 Watford Lane). After the Devon 
Downs subdivision was built in 1962, the tree stood within a few 
feet of the curb on Watford, leaning in a westerly direction over the 
street. Last year it appeared to be healthy, but it did not survive the 
severe winter of 2014–15.

The diameter of the tree stump at ground level, measured after 
the debris was hauled away, was 53 inches. Using a formula for 
estimating tree age published on page 23 of the book Penn’s Woods 
1682–1982 by Halfred W. Wertz and M. Joy Callender, “for white 
oak multiply diameter ... by 5,” the approximate age of the tree was 
265 years.

The “First Purchasers” of Easttown Township land from William Penn sold it off to land speculators. Eventually, a tract 
of about 100 acres (on both sides of what is today Waterloo Avenue running south down the hill out of Berwyn) was sold 
to Philip Davies in 1706. The old manor house at 659 Watford Lane in Devon Downs today proudly displays a sign at the 
curb, “Travelgwyn, 1706.” An age of 265 years for the old white oak would put the beginning of its growth within a few 
decades of the early settlement.

— Herb Fry (2015-08-19)

An Old White Oak


